



Hayden Cleary

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

[06 35 55 07 60](tel:0635550760)

hello@haydencleary.com

Dandalais, 87400, Saint Léonard de Noblat, Limousin

Bio

Web developer specialising in front-end since 2013. I have always been passionate about technology.

During my career, I have been able to contribute to entire platform redesigns, feature designs and product development from scratch. I am capable of integrating a team as well as working independently.

I am rigorous, punctual and organised, and my work is no different. The quality and organisation of the code are paramount. For me, it's imperative that it's easy to maintain and performs flawlessly.

I have guided multiple trainees and apprentices in industry-standard web development and design.

As a French resident, I am able to communicate internationally in French and English.

Skills

LANGUAGES / FRAMEWORKS

Typescript, Javascript, React.js, Next.js, Svelte, Astro, TailwindCSS, HTML, CSS, SASS, Git.

LIBRARIES / OUTILS

Framer Motion, HeadlessUI, React Query, Webpack, Github, Netlify, Vercel.

Experiences

IARA BEAUTY, JULY 2023

My job was to create a lightweight web version of the iOS application. I also ported the old marketing site to the same code base.

🔧 Typescript, React.js, Next.js, TailwindCSS, Vercel

OCTOMAP, MARCH 2023

I designed and developed an online shop. The client wanted a home page that stood out from the crowd, so I paid particular attention to the visual elements and animations. This is a custom Shopify theme.

🔧 Shopify, Liquid, TailwindCSS

JUMP, JANUARY 2023 - PRESENT (PART TIME)

I'm helping this company with improvements to their marketing pages on an ad hoc basis. I have mainly worked on the *lead generation form* and their *salary simulator*.

🔧 Typescript, React.js, Vite, Stitches, Webflow, Hubspot

DALYA, SEPTEMBER 2022 - NOVEMBER 2022

I worked with this young start-up to launch the V1 of their product. During my assignment I created a dashboard, refined the generation of PDF files and set up an API for consulting the Sirene directory.

🔧 Typescript, React.js, Next.js, Supabase, Material UI

PADAM MOBILITY, OCTOBER 2021 - JUNE 2022

I joined a team with the aim of reducing technical debt, improving existing functionalities and developing new ones. I was also involved in recruiting and exploring new technologies and processes.

🔧 React.js, Bootstrap

BERNADETTE NICOLLE SOPHROLOGUE, OCTOBER 2021

I designed the website in close collaboration with the client, taking care of every detail. The product was developed as a static site and hosted by Netlify for optimal performance at a low price.

🔧 Svelte, TailwindCSS, Netlify

WEB TO STORE, NOVEMBER 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2021

An online "Click & Collect" solution for physical shops. Following a brainstorming session, we managed to launch the product in 2 weeks. I was solely responsible for the web application.

🔧 Typescript, React.js, Next.js, TailwindCSS, Framer motion

TRIDEA, AUGUST 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2021

An online travel agency that brings together different methods of transport. I was responsible for the creation of the front-end of the platform. Amongst other things, I set up the trip search, user account, checkout and marketing pages.

🔧 Typescript, React.js, Next.js, TailwindCSS, Framer motion, Storybook.js

TRIPNITY, NOVEMBER 2013 - AUGUST 2020

I've contributed to the creation, redesign and maintenance of multiple products such as Iconosquare and Omnilink, which have reached millions of users. I also supported interns and an apprentice to pass on best practices and train them.

🔧 React.js, Webpack, SASS, JQuery, PHP

Side projects

MIINO, DECEMBER 2022

I took part in the development of this web application that allows players of the Assetto Corsa video game to install "mods".

🔧 React.js, Next.js, TailwindCSS

Education

Faculté des Lettres et Sciences Humaines, Limoges - Licence Pro Webdesign Sensoriel et Stratégies de Création En Ligne, 2012 - 2013